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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: Re: TIGTA

Thanks

Lois G. Lerner
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Marks Nancy ]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 05:27 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G

Subject: Re: TIGTA

Ok thanks

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 02:26 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Marks Nancy ]

Subject: TIGTA

Judy, Hillary, and | had a good call with TIGTA today. We shared our comments on a number of cases and talked about
some of the patterns and inconsistencies in their assessment. They would like our written comments by COB Monday so
that they could review the case files and be prepared to meet with us in person on Thursday. They are working on a draft
of the report already because they want to get us a draft and get our reaction before the hearing they will have to attend
(looks like that will be early March). | have asked [IBIGHto get time on your calendar Monday to go over our written

comments before we send them to TIGTA.

Holly
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